
 

 

 

CITY OF WHARTON 

PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE MEETING 

 

Monday, November 09, 2020 

6:15 PM 

 

CITY HALL  

- Page 1 -



NOTICE OF 

CITY OF WHARTON 

PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE MEETING 
 

 Notice is hereby given that a Public Works Committee Meeting will be held on Monday, 

November 09, 2020 at 6:15 PM at the Wharton City Hall, 120 East Caney Street, Wharton, Texas, 

at which time the following subjects will be discussed to-wit: 

 

SEE ATTACHED AGENDA 

 

 Dated this 5th day of November 2020. 

 

   By:      

    Andres Garza, Jr., City Manager 

 

 I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that the above Notice of Meeting of the 

Public Works Committee Meeting is a true and correct copy of said Notice and that I posted a true 

and correct copy of said Notice on the bulletin board, at City Hall of said City or Town in Wharton, 

Texas, a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times, and said Notice 

was posted on November 5, 2020, at 4:30 p.m. and remained so posted continuously for at least 

72 hours preceding the scheduled time of said Meeting. 

 

 The Wharton City Hall is wheelchair accessible. Access to the building and special parking 

is available at the primary entrance. Persons with disabilities, who plan to attend this meeting and 

who may need auxiliary aids or services such as interpreters for persons who are deaf or hearing 

impaired, readers, or large print, are requested to contact the City Secretary's Office at (979) 532-

4811 Ext. 225 or by FAX (979) 532-0181 at least two (2) days prior to the meeting date. BRAILLE 

IS NOT AVAILABLE. 

 

 Dated this 5th day of November 2020. 

 

   CITY OF WHARTON 

 

   By:      

    Paula Favors 

    City Secretary  

- Page 2 -



 

A G E N D A  

CITY OF WHARTON 

Public Works Committee Meeting 

Monday, November 09, 2020 

City Hall - 6:15 PM 

 

 

Call to Order. 

Roll Call. 

Public Comments. 

Review & Consider: 

 
1. Minutes from the meeting held October 12, 2020. 

2. Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City Council approving a contract with Jones & Carter, 

Inc., for Professional Engineering Services for the City of Wharton Risk & Resiliency Assessment 

and Emergency Response Plan and authorizing the Mayor of the City of Wharton to execute all 

documents related to said contract.   

3. Update on City of Wharton Projects: 

A. Update on the City of Wharton 2020 Street Improvement Project. 

B. Update on the City of Wharton Drainage Projects. 

C. Update on the Utility Improvements and Relocation Projects. 

 

Adjournment. 

- Page 3 -



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

11/9/2020 Agenda 
Item: 

Minutes from the meeting held October 12, 2020. 

 
Attached are the draft minutes from the meeting held October 12, 2020. 

City Manager: Andres Garza, Jr. Date: Thursday, November 5, 2020 

Approval:   

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 4 -

Item-1.



 

MINUTES 

OF 

CITY OF WHARTON 

PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE MEETING 

City Hall, 120 East Caney Street, Wharton, Texas 

Monday, October 12, 2020 6:15 p.m. 

 

Finance Director Joan Andel declared a meeting of the City Council Public Works 

Committee duly open for the transaction of business at 6:20 p.m. 

 

Committee Members present: Councilmember Don Mueller, Councilmember 

Clifford Jackson and Councilmember Terry Freese. 

 

Committee Member absent: None. 

 

Staff Members present: Assistant to the City Manager Brandi Jimenez, 

Community Development Director Gwyneth Teves, 

Finance Director Joan Andel and Public Works 

Director John Plaia.  

 

Staff Members absent: City Manager Andres Garza, Jr. 

 

Visitors present: None. 

 

Public comments.  There were no public comments. 

 

The first item on the agenda was to review and consider minutes from the meeting held 

September 28, 2020.  Councilmember Terry Freese made a motion to approve the minutes 

as presented.  Councilmember Clifford Jackson seconded. All voted in favor.  

 

The second item on the agenda was to review and consider Community Development 

Block Grant-Mitigation (CDBG-MIT):   

A. Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City Council authorizing the 

submission of a Community Development Block Grant-Mitigation (CDBG-

MIT) Application to the Texas General Land Office and authorizing the Mayor 

and City Manager to act as the City’s executive officers and authorized 

representatives in all matters pertaining to the City’s participation in the CDBG-

MIT Program. 

B.  Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City Council adopting a procedure for 

financial payments and authorizing the Mayor of the City of Wharton to execute 

all documents related to said plan. 

C.  Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City Council adopting procurement 

policies and procedures for federal grants for the Texas General Land Office 

(GLO) Community Development Block Grant Mitigation (CDBG-MIT) 

Program and authorizing the Mayor of the City of Wharton to execute all 

documents related to said plan. 

D. Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City Council adopting a Citizen 

Participation Plan for the Texas General Land Office (GLO) Community 

- Page 5 -

Item-1.



City of Wharton  

Public Works Committee Meeting  
October 12, 2020 

Page 2 of 2 

 

 2 

Development Block Grant Mitigation (CDBG-MIT) Program and authorizing 

the Mayor of the City of Wharton to execute all documents related to said plan.   

 

Community Development Director Gwyn Teves stated to the Committee that during the 

August 24, 2020 City Council Regular meeting the Council awarded a grant administration 

services contract and an engineering contract.  She stated that the City Staff had been 

working with GrantWorks, Inc. and Gunda Engineering to create a viable project for 

application.   She stated that a project had been identified and the application process had 

begun.  She stated that the project application could possibly be for up to $28,000,000.  She 

stated that the City Staff and consultants had identified a project to reduce the infiltration 

and inundation into the City’s system.  She stated that part of the GLO requirements were 

that the City have in place the following three policies and procedures: 

1. Citizen’s Participation Plan. 

2. Procurement Policy. 

3. Procedures for Financial Payments. 

 

After some discussion, Councilmember Terry Freese made a motion to recommend to the 

City Council the submission of a Community Development Block Grant-Mitigation 

(CDBG-MIT) Application to the Texas General Land Office.  Councilmember Clifford 

Jackson seconded.  All voted in favor. Councilmember Don Mueller made a motion to 

adopt the procedure for financial payments, to adopt the procurement policies and 

procedures for federal grants for the Texas General Land Office (GLO) Community 

Development Block Grant Mitigation (CDBG-MIT) Program and to adopt a Citizen 

Participation Plan for the Texas General Land Office (GLO) Community Development 

Block Grant Mitigation (CDBG-MIT) Program.  Councilmember Terry Freese seconded 

the motion.  All voted in favor. 

 

The third item on the agenda was adjournment.  Councilmember Don Mueller moved to 

adjourn.  Councilmember Clifford Jackson seconded.  All voted in favor.  The meeting 

adjourned at 6:45 p.m. 

 

            

      Andres Garza, Jr. City Manager 

- Page 6 -

Item-1.



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

11/9/2020 Agenda 
Item: 

Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City 
Council approving a contract with Jones & Carter, 
Inc., for Professional Engineering Services for the 
City of Wharton Risk & Resiliency Assessment and 
Emergency Response Plan and authorizing the 
Mayor of the City of Wharton to execute all 
documents related to said contract.   

 
Attached you will find a memo to me from Public Works Director John Plaia regarding a contract with 
Jones & Carter, Inc., for Professional Engineering Services for the City of Wharton Risk & Resiliency 
Assessment and Emergency Response Plan.  According to America’s Water Infrastructure Act (AWIA) 
Section 2013 requires community (drinking) water systems serving more than 3,300 people to develop 
or update risk assessments and emergency response plans.  The law specifies that the components that 
the risk assessments and the emergency response plans must address and establishes deadlines by 
which water systems must certify to EPA completion of the risk assessment and emergency response 
plans. 
 
The Population Served category for the City of Wharton is 3,300 – 49,999. Which means that the City 
will need to complete the Risk and Resilience Assessment prior to June 30, 2021 and then prior to 
December 31, 2021 the City will need to submit an Emergency Response Plan.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

City Manager: Andres Garza, Jr. Date: Thursday, November 5, 2020 

Approval:   

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 7 -

Item-2.



  

City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street  Wharton, TX  77488 

Phone (979) 532-2491 Fax (979) 532-0181 

 

 

 
November 2, 2020 

Mr. Andres Garza, Jr., City Manager 

City of Wharton 

120 E. Caney Street 

Wharton, Texas 77488 

 

Mr. Garza, 

 

The engineering firm of Jones and Carter, Inc. has submitted a Profession Engineering Services Contract 

to serve as the City’s Professional representative in the design and observation scope of services for the 

city of Wharton’s Risk and Resiliency Assessment and Emergency Response Plan. 

 

On October 23, 2018, America's Water Infrastructure Act (AWIA) was signed into law. AWIA Section 

2013 requires community (drinking) water systems serving more than 3,300 people to develop or update 

risk assessments and emergency response plans (ERPs). The law specifies the components that the risk 

assessments and ERPs must address, and establishes deadlines by which water systems must certify to 

EPA completion of the risk assessment and ERP. 

 

The Population Served category for the City of Wharton is 3,300 – 49,999. Which means that the city 

needs to complete the Risk and Resilience Assessment prior to June 30, 2021, then prior to December 

31, 2021 the City will need to submit an Emergency Response Plan. Emergency response plan 

certifications are due six months from the date of the risk assessment certification. The dates shown 

above are certification dates based on a utility submitting a risk assessment on the final due date. The 

next submission will be a 5-Year Cycle submission date that will be June 30 and December 31, 2026 

 

The Law provides for improvements to the rivers and harbors of the United States, to provide for the 

conservation and development of water and related resources, to provide for water pollution control 

activities, and for other purposes. Enacted by the Senate and House of Representatives of the United 

States of America in Congress assembled, Public Law No: 115-270 The America's Water Infrastructure 

Act of 2018. 

 

Risk and resilience refer to the preparation that utilities must undergo to avoid disruptions in water 

quality and delivery due to emergencies such as natural disasters, accidents, or international acts. 

Regardless size or location, utilities should prepare for emergencies before they occur. 

 

If you have any questions please let me know. 

 

John Plaia 

Public Works Director  

City of Wharton 

 

- Page 8 -

Item-2.



- Page 9 -

Item-2.



- Page 10 -

Item-2.



- Page 11 -

Item-2.



- Page 12 -

Item-2.



- Page 13 -

Item-2.



- Page 14 -

Item-2.



- Page 15 -

Item-2.



- Page 16 -

Item-2.



- Page 17 -

Item-2.



- Page 18 -

Item-2.



- Page 19 -

Item-2.



- Page 20 -

Item-2.



- Page 21 -

Item-2.



- Page 22 -

Item-2.



- Page 23 -

Item-2.



- Page 24 -

Item-2.



- Page 25 -

Item-2.



- Page 26 -

Item-2.



- Page 27 -

Item-2.



- Page 28 -

Item-2.



- Page 29 -

Item-2.



- Page 30 -

Item-2.



- Page 31 -

Item-2.



- Page 32 -

Item-2.



 

 

CITY OF WHARTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-XX 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE WHARTON CITY COUNCIL APPROVING A CONTRACT 

WITH JONES & CARTER, INC., FOR PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR 

THE CITY OF WHARTON RISK & RESILIENCY ASSESSMENT AND EMERGENCY 

RESPONSE PLAN AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OF THE CITY OF WHARTON 

TO EXECUTE ALL DOCUMENTS RELATED TO SAID CONTRACT. 

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to enter into a contract with Jones & Carter, Inc., 

for Professional Engineering Services for the City of Wharton Risk & Resiliency 

Assessment and Emergency Response Plan; and,  

 

WHEREAS, The City of Wharton and Jones & Carter, Inc., wishes to be bound by the conditions 

as set forth in the agreement; and, 

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to authorize the Mayor of the City of Wharton to 

execute said contract. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

WHARTON, TEXAS as follows: 

 

Section I. The Wharton City Council hereby authorizes the Mayor of the City of Wharton to 

execute an agreement with Jones & Carter, Inc., for Professional Engineering Services 

for the City of Wharton Risk & Resiliency Assessment and Emergency Response 

Plan. 

 

Section II. The City of Wharton and Jones & Carter, Inc., are hereby bound by the conditions 

as set forth in the contract. 

 

Section III. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage. 

 

 Passed, Approved, and Adopted this 9th day of November 2020. 

 

      CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS 

 

      By: __________________________ 

       TIM BARKER 

       Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

PAULA FAVORS 

City Secretary 

- Page 33 -

Item-2.



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

11/9/2020 Agenda 
Item: 

Update on City of Wharton Projects: 
A. Update on the City of Wharton 2020 

Street Improvement Project. 
B. Update on the City of Wharton Drainage 

Projects. 
C. Update on the Utility Improvements and 

Relocation Projects. 

 
Attached you will find an update on City of Wharton Projects. 

City Manager: Andres Garza, Jr. Date: Thursday, November 5, 2020 

Approval:   

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 34 -

Item-3.



PROJECT UPDATE REPORT 

 

 

 

I. Drainage & Flood Control Projects 

 

1. Ahldag Drainage Ditch Project (Multi Phase) – Phase 1 in progress, 2 Phases pending 
Stabilizing existing ditch walls from erosion damage. 

 

$ 1,398,500  Construction Cost (CDBG-DR Harvey Infrastructure, TWDB  

FIF $657,295/City $741,205)  

$ TBD Acquisition of Easements and Temporary Construction Easements 

(CDBG-DR Harvey Infrastructure) 

 

2. Caney Creek MHP Drainage Project (Multi Phase) – Phase 1 in progress, 3 Phases 

pending 
Acquisition and drainage improvements of Caney Creek area behind Dairy Queen. 

 

$ 687,925  Construction Cost (CDBG-DR Harvey Infrastructure, TWDB  

FIF $323,324.75/City $364,600.25) 

$ 1,693,784  Acquisition (CDBG-DR Harvey Buyouts) 

 

3. Delmas/Kinkaid/Mahan Drainage Project – PENDING Public Works has completed 

minor work already. Rest of project will need to be completed by contractor. 

Internal drainage improvements to this neighborhood.  

 

$ 1,974,000  Estimated Construction (TWDB FIF $927,780/City $1,046,220)  

 

4. Drainage Study Project – PENDING 

Internal drainage study for city. 

 

$ 800,000 Total (TWDB FIF $376,000/City $424,000)  

 

5. Levee – Phase 1, Phase 2 & Baughman Slough – IN PROCESS 

3 Phase levee project to alleviate riverine flooding. 

 

$ 77,000,000 100% funded (US Corp of Engineers)  

 

6. Stavena/Nelga Addition Drainage Project – PENDING 

Internal drainage improvements to this neighborhood. 

 

$ 1,587,000.00 Estimated Construction (TWDB FIF $745,890/City $841,110)  

 

Total City Contribution: $     3,417,135.50 

 

II. Utility Infrastructure 

  

1. 2018-19 HMGP Critical Infrastructure Generators – IN PROCESS 

Generators to be placed at all wastewater treatment plants. 

 

 $ 1,785,122.00 Total 

 $ 1,338,841.50 (HMGP) 

 $ 334,710.38 (SB7 Reimbursement) 

 $ 111,570.13 (City Match) 

 

- Page 35 -

Item-3.



2. 2019-20 CDBG-TDA - S. East Ave Sanitary Sewer – PENDING CONTRACT 

Repair/replace the main trunk line to the treatment plant on East Ave. 

 

$ 455,000  Total 

$ 350,000 (CDBG) 

$ 105,000 (COW Match) 

 

3. 2020 CDBG-MIT Application – C of W Harvey HUD Mitigation Project – PENDING 

The project will include an assessment of the city’s 67 miles of wastewater collection lines 

and 500 manholes to identify the necessary mitigation actions and options for system 

rehabilitation. Upon assessment, deteriorated collection lines that contribute to I&I will be 

rehabilitated through slip lining, pipe bursting, or removal and replacement. Manholes below 

the base flood elevation (BFE) will be mitigated by elevating and/or sealing manhole covers 

and lining manholes where possible to reduce infiltration. Some may need to be 

reconstructed, elevated and/or sealed. The 10 lift stations will be mitigated by elevating the 

foundations/pads, wet wells, and electronic components above the BFE, including any 

appurtenances that are affected by flood waters. 

 

 $ 27,785,392 Total 

 $ 27,507,538.08 (CDBG-MIT) 

 $ 277,853.92 (COW Match) 

 

4. CR 222 Water Well – PENDING 

New well to provide services to City of Wharton 

 

 $ 4,872,000 Total (City) 

   

5. FM 102/HWY 60 Utility Improvements - PENDING 

TxDOT will be making modification to the intersection to let in 2021-2022 and we will need 

to be ready to modify storm drainage at this location at the same time. 

 

$ Costs Unknown  

 

6. I-69 Expansion Waterline Relocation (FM 102 to CR 222/Halford Rd.) - PENDING 

Relocation of the waterline in City easement for expansion of I-69. 

 

 $ 2,134,500 Total (TxDOT) 

 

7. I-69 Expansion Sewer Line & Force Main Relocation - PENDING 

Relocation of Sewer Line and Force Main in TxDOT ROW for expansion of I-69. 

 

 $ 2,273,500 Total (City) 

 

8. Santa Fe Channel Outfall Improvement – IN PROCESS  

Repair damage to structure caused by Harvey and several other high-water events. 

 

$ TBD (100% US Corp of Engineers)  

 

9. WWTP No. 2 Outfall Line (WWTP#2 to Colorado River) - PENDING 

Relocation of line due to levee location and expansion of I-69. 

 

  $ 40,000 Option A (USACE) 

  $ 800,600 Option B1 (City) 

  $ 954,100 Option B2 (City) 

Total City Contribution: $$ 8,594,024.05       

- Page 36 -

Item-3.



III. Transportation Infrastructure 

 

1. 2019 Safe Routes to School – Sidewalks – APPLICATION PENDING 

Construction of sidewalks along Rusk, Fulton, Pioneer and Ahldag.  

 

 $ 908,926 Total 

 $ 727,140 (TxDOT SRTS) 

 $ 181,785 (COW Match) 

 

2. City Signage Implementation (Multi Phase) – PENDING 

Signs for parks, directions, streets, etc.- Design specifications currently in design.  

 

 $ Will Vary on Phases 

 

3. FM 1301 Extension – PENDING 

Constructing corridor between HWY 59 and the FM 1301 / Richmond Rd. Intersection.  

  

$ 17,696,043 Total 

 $ 2,347,743 State Match 

 $ 15,348,300 COW Match 

 

Total City Contribution: $15,530,085.00 

      

IV. Housing 

 

1. 2016 Floods Grant – IN PROCESS 

       Home repair & new construction for homes impacted by 2016 flooding. 

 

$ 2,020,000 Total 

  $ 2,000,000  (CDBG-DR) 

  $ 20,000 (COW) 

 

Total City Contribution: $20,000.00      

 

V. Disaster Funds/Projects 

 

1. TDEM – Coronavirus Relief Funds – IN PROCESS 

       CARES Act funds awarded for COVID-19 related expenses. 

   

$ 474,870 Total (TDEM) 

 

2. 2021 Hazard Mitigation Plan – IN PROCESS 

       HMP required by FEMA every 5 years. 

 

$ 65,000  Estimated costs for consultants, meetings & publications (City)  

 

3. FEMA Public Assistance – River Front Park – PENDING OBLIGATION BY FEMA 

Damages received during 2016 and applied with FEMA Public Assistance. The 

determination by FEMA was not satisfactory and the City appealed. The appeal was 

approved June 2019 and is still under review for obligation by FEMA. 

 

$ 3,276,060 Total 

$ 2, 457,045 (FEMA) 

$ 819,015 (COW Match) 

Total City Contribution: $884,015.00      

- Page 37 -

Item-3.



 

VI. Parks & Trails 

  

1. Guffey Park Improvements (Multi Phase) – IN PROCESS 

       Construction of park pavilion for community events. 

 

  $ 800,000 Estimated total construction cost 

  $ 36,000 (Contract with David Bucek for Design) 

  $ TBD  (COW Construction Share) 

$ 134,000 (WEDCO Construction Share) 

   

2. Texas Target Communities Greenspace and Connectivity Study – IN PROCESS 

      Study to design a plan for levee greenspace and City-Wide connectivity to recreational areas.  

 

  $ 16,000 (COW Match) 

 

Total City Contribution: $52,000.00      

 

VII. Multi-Jurisdictional  

 

1. Waterhole Creek-Caney Creek Flood Protection Study – PENDING (Wharton County) 

Study of Caney Creek from City of Wharton to Intercoastal Waterway 

 

$ 570,000 (TWDB FIF) 

$ 18,000  (COW Contribution Resolution 2020-57) 

 

2. WISD Safe Shelter (WISD) – IN PROCESS 

       School facility built to spec for and activated as a FEMA Dome during times of disaster. 

 

Phase I 

  $ 446,863.00 Total 

  $ 335,147.25 (HMGP) 

  $ 111,715.75 (WISD) 

 

Phase II 

  $ 3,530,523.00 Total 

  $ 2,647,892.25 (HMGP) 

  $ 882,630.75 (WISD) 

 

3. Lower Colorado River FPP Study (Wharton County) – IN PROCESS 

Study of Colorado River Flooding after Hurricane Harvey from Colorado County to 

Matagorda County 

 

$ 500,000 (TWDB) 

$ 33,083.33  (COW Contribution Resolution 2018-53) 

 

Total City Contribution: $ 51,083.33      

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

- Page 38 -

Item-3.



COW & PROJECT COST SHARE CHART 

 

PROJECT CITY COST SHARE 
PROJECT COST 

SHARE 

TOTAL COW & PROJECT COST SHARES $ 28,548,342.88  $ 126,167,848.70 

I. DRAINAGE & FLOOD CONTROL 

PROJECTS 
$     3,417,135.50 $    81,724,073.75 

Ahldag Drainage Ditch Project $        741,205.00 $        657,295.00 

Caney Creek MHP Drainage Project $        364,600.50 $     2,017,108.75 

Delmas/Kinkaid/Mahan Drainage Project $     1,046,220.00 $        927,780.00 

Drainage Study Project $        424,000.00 $        376,000.00 

Levee - Phase 1, Phase 2, & Baughman Slough $ 0 $   77,000,000.00 

Stavena/Nelga Addition Drainage Project $        841,110.00 $        745,890.00 

II. UTILITY INFRASTRUCTURE $ 8,594,024.05 $ 31,705,589.95 

2018-19 HMGP Critical Infrastructure 

Generators 
$        111,570.13 $     1,673,551.87 

2019-20 CDBG-TDA - S. East Ave  

Sanitary Sewer 
$        105,000.00 $        350,000.00 

2020 CDBG-MIT Application - C of W  

Harvey HUD Mitigation Project 
$        277,853.92 $   27,507,538.08 

CR 222 Water Well $     4,872,000.00 $     0 

FM 102/HWY 60 Utility Improvements $ TBD $ TBD 

I-69 Expansion Waterline Relocation (FM 102 

to CR 222/Halford Rd.)  
$ 0 $     2,134,500.00 

I-69 Expansion Sewer Line & Force Main 

Relocation 
$    2,273,500.00 $ 0 

Santa Fe Channel Outfall Improvement $ TBD $ TBD 

WWTP No. 2 Outfall Line (WWTP#2 to 

Colorado River) 
$      954,100.00 $        40,000.00 

III. TRANSPORTATION 

INFRASTRUCTURE 
$   15,530,085.00 $      3,074,884.00 

2019 Safe Routes to Schools - Sidewalks $        181,785.00 $        727,141.00 

City Signage Implementation $ TBD $ TBD 

FM 1301 Extension $   15,348,300.00 $     2,347,743.00 

IV. HOUSING $          20,000.00 $      2,000,000.00 

2016 Flood Grant $          20,000.00 $     2,000,000.00 

V. DISASTER FUNDS/PROJECTS $          884,015.00 $        2,931,915.00 

TDEM - Coronavirus Relief Funds $ 0 $        474,870.00 

2021 Hazard Mitigation Plan $          65,000.00 $ 0 

FEMA Public Assistance – River Front Park $       819,015.00 $    2, 457,045.00 

VI. PARKS & TRAILS $          52,000.00 $         134,000.00 

Guffey Park Improvements $          36,000.00 $        134,000.00 

Texas Target Communities Greenspace 

 and Connectivity Study 
$          16,000.00 $ 0 

VII. MULTI-JURISDICTIONAL $          51,083.33 $      4,597,386.00 

Waterhole Creek-Caney Creek Flood  

Protection Study 
$          18,000.00 $        570,000.00 

WISD Safe Shelter - Phase 1&2 $ 0 $     3,977,386.00 

Lower Colorado River FPP Study $          33,083.33 $          50,000.00 

 
- Page 39 -

Item-3.


	Top
	Item-1.	Minutes
	Communication-Min
	101220-Minutes

	Item-2.	AWIA
	Communication-AWIA
	AWIA JC Contract Presentation
	20201026095548179
	Resolution-AWIA

	Item-3.	Update on City of Wharton Projects
	Communication-Update of Projects
	Project Update Narrative 10292020-DRAFT

	Bottom

